Republic of the Philippines
Department of Budget and Management
PROCUREMENT SERVICE

BIDS AND AWARDS COMMITTEE |

Bid Bulletin No. 2
27 February 2019

PUBLIC BIDDING No. 19-029-4

DESIGN AND BUILD OF CLOSURE AND REHABILITATION ACTIVITIES OF THE SAN
MATEC SANITARY LANDFILL FOR THE DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT AND
NATURAL RESOURCES ENVIRONMENTAL MANAGEMENT BUREAU

Issued pursuant to Sec. 22.5 of the IRR of R.A. 9184 to clarify and/or amend certain
provisions in the Bidding Documents issued for this project, considering the issues raised and
clarifications made by prospective bidders, likewise respond to bidder's written queries received
within the prescriptive period for filing. :

| Prospective Bidder

Queries/ Request

Clarification/ Response

IPM Construction &
Development Corp.

Requested that the submission of

| bid be moved to April 5, 2019 to

give ample fime to prepare a
complete, reliable and
competitive bid.

Request has been denied.

Davao Rock Mixer
Enterprises

What is the similar completed

Project?

There is no such contractor who
have been awarded with the
similar Project. This is a landfill
and will develop the area. It will
be a land development project ,
the similar project shall include
roads, building sanitary, flood
control and etc.

‘The description of an

eligible
bidder is contained in the Bidding
Documents, particufarly in Clause- 5.4
of Section Il. Instructions to Bidders.
For purposes of this project, similar

.contracts shall refer to the contracts

involving Design and - Construction
of Sanitary Landfills.

We have noted your concern; however,
DENR-EMB confirmed that there are
Sanitary Landfills operating
Nationwide.

Davao Rock Mixer
Enterprises

What is the required PCAB
category and ARCC for this
project?

The required PCAB Classification and
Category for this project is GENERAL
BUILDING GB -4. The ARCC is Medium B
Category A. This was based on the
PCAB Categorization — Classification
Table (Board Resolution No. 201, series
of 2017)
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Phil. Ecology Systems
Corp.

A

For our reference, will DENR
issue a copy of the As-Build Plans
of the San Mateo Sanitary
Landfill?

DENR will not issue an As-Built Plan.
Under Section [V Project Requirements
of the TOR, the Contractor shall:

a. Conduct field survey, investigate
existing facilities and assess the site,
including information verification, as
weill as identify constraints in order to
come up with a comprehensive and
appropriate design for the closure and
rehabilitation in accordance with DENR
AO No. 9, Series of 2006.

XXX

Phil. Ecology Systems
Corp.

The elevations of the landfill,
Phases 1-1V and the expansion
area are needed for us to
determine the depth of the pipe
for the installation of gas
management system.

Under Section IV Project Reguirements
of the TOR, the Contractor shall:

a. Conduct field survey, investigate
existing facilities and assess the site, |
including information verification, as
wel as identify constraints in order to
come up with a comprehensive and
appropriate design for the closure and
rehabilitation in accordance with DENR
AC No. 9, Series of 2006.

XXX

Phil. Ecology'Systems
Corp. ;

For the rehabilitation of Leachate
Treatment Facility, Item F, Please
clarify the scope and the amount.

As indicated in the TOR, "The ponds
need to be rehabilitated to ensure they
function as designed. Activities will
include desludging, clearing/
reconditioning of inlet and outlet pipes,
replacement of HDPE liners of the

ponds, clearing and removal of
grass/shrubs”. The amount shall be
reflected by the bidder in the

submission of BOQ

Phil. Ecology Systems
Corp.

- Copy of issued bid bulletin, if

there is any.

Bid Bulletins are being posted at the ps-
philgeps.gov.ph

Phil. Ecology Systems
Corp.

Could we opt to use, Bid Securing
Declaration? What are the
necessary requirements to do so?

The bidders shall use the form that was
provided as "Annex |" in the bidding
documents Sec. IX. The document must
be signed by the authorized
representative and notarized using a
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competent identity for notary.
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Phil. Ecology Systems
Corp.

A

Is there a preferred template on
the Bill of Quantities and Bid
Prices Form? if there is, could we
get a template of it?

The provided BOQ in the Bidding
Documents is for bidder’s reference
which contains the minimum required
items and could be used as guide in the
preparation of the proposed BOQ, The
contract is for the design and build, and
the bidders are not limited with the
specified minimum scope of works set
by the end-user. Please be guided with
the IRR 2016 of the RA 9184,

The Bid Price Form shall be used as
provided in the Bidding Document Sec.
IX "Bid Form - Annex A",

Phil. Ecology Systems
Corp.

For the Bidding Forms, could we
get the soft copy of the forms?

Bidding forms are provided and can be
downloaded at the ps-philgeps.gov.ph.
However, prospective bidders who are
having difficulties in downloading the
file may request for the copy thru:

pd4 @ ps-philgeps.gov.ph

The herein amendments form an integral part of the bidding documents. Correspondingly, all
other provisions in the bidding documents affected by these amendments are similarly amended

or madified.

The clarifications made, explain in greater details the purpose or intent of the requirement and
does not necessarily amend that particular provision in the bidding documents.
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STRELLITA G. FULE \/

Chdirperson
Bids and Awards Committee IV
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